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From: jerilynchmielowiec@electrobattery.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Dawn Latincsics

Subject: RE: tonnage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Dawn,

$
Here is the break down. Strap autormotice Boleres ID 1R

Lafayette
15,984 15
Sussex
2436 Vo s
Hopatcong
3294 ¢
Wantage
281 Ibs

Jerilyn Chmielowiec

230 West Parkway Unit #3
Pompton Plains, NJ 07444
Ph: 973.835.3334 Fax: 973.835.2332

www.electrobattery.com

From: Dawn Latincsics <dlatincsics@scmua.org>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:58 AM

To: jerilynchmielowiec@electrobattery.com
Subject: RE: tonnage

Good morning Jerilyn. Would you be able to provide a breakout of the tonnage into the different Sussex County
municipalities? Attached is a list of the zip codes for reference.

Each town receives grant funds based on their town’s recycling tonnage, so the breakout is very important to the NJDEP
tonnage report.

Regards,

Dawn Latincsics, CSP

Recycling Coordinator

Sussex County Municipal Utilities Authority
34 Route 94

Lafayette, NJ 07848

973-579-6998 x107



dlatincsics@scmua.org
WWW.SCmua.org
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From: jerilynchmielowiec@electrobattery.com <jerilynchmielowiec@electrobattery.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 12:21 PM

To: Dawn Latincsics <dlatincsics@scmua.org>

Subject: tonnage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

The amount of tonnage we picked up from our customers for 2021 was 21,905 lbs of scrap automotive batteries.

Best regards,

Jerilyn Chmielowiec

230 West Parkway Unit #3
Pompton Plains, NJ 07444
Ph: 973.835.3334 Fax: 973.835.2332

www.electrobattery.com




